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November C, 

BY Lil" ..11.1TON 

Honorable Marvin Watson 
-•Special Assistant to the President 

The White House 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Watson: 

Reference4, made to your request regarding the au+llors . of books dealing with th6-assassination of President Kennedy. -= 
 

Attached are are surmnary memoranda setting for 	t-inett information contained in FBI files concerning the following inLviduLlz, : 

A copy of this communication has not been sent to the Acting Attorney General, 
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Sinderely yours, 
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